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Our Ref- 10369-EPA-15-02-21 16 February 2021

Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

RE: IED Licence Application from Bord na Ména Plc for an installation at Killinagh Upper, Naas,
Co.Kildare W91 RC82 (Reg. No. W0201-04)

Dear Sir/Madam, o
We refer to your letter of 05 February 2021 in respect of the above IE%@LT\’&ence Application (Reg. No. W0201-04).
N\

We confirm on behalf of our client, Bord na Ména, that we tésbo withdraw the above mentioned IED Licence
Application as a result of the decision by An Bord PIeanéIgﬁ@«Bﬁ") to refuse planning permission for the proposed

&

development. \\}QO\')\\
If there are any further clarifications required, pleasg;&&g(gbét hesitate to contact me.
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Yours sincerely, éﬁ

Robert Hunt

Senior Project Manager

For and on behalf of TOBIN Consulting Engineers
robert.hunt@tobin.ie
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